“TTURN TO URFN SS-467

DISTRIBUTION
FEB 28 133 Toc-et File ! "

ACLPTZC/FWT/83/01/24/0 '
= a URFQ r/f
URFO w/f
NRC Region IV
FWPoss
URED: FWPR JdLinehan
Docket No, 40-8728 HJPettengill
047067 28080E RDSmith
BFisher
. JTCollins
Teton Dxploration Drilling Co., Inc. WAckerman
P.0, Drawer A-l WGarland
Catper, Wyomino 82602

Centlemen:

The MRC staff has evaluated the Leuenberger R&D N ore zone resteration

nd post-restoration stability data and determined that the N ore zone is
restored to its originagl potential use condition (copy of 'PC evaluation
ittached), Mo additicnal restoration is recquired by the N2C and the
T1f¥ield mey be abandoned as prescribed by the WDED in their
19, 1982 letter to Teton Exploration Drilling.

you have any questions, contact Mr. Fred Ross (301) 427-4533 of my
f

Sincerely,

Original Signed Bys

R. Dale Smith, Director
Uranium Recovery Field Office
Region IV
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'EC Evaluation
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